
 

 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

 

June 23, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Selectmen 

 Town Manager 

FROM: Director of Planning and Development 

RE: Draft ‘trash’ ordinance—For Public Hearing 

 

Where the Board was specific in its desired outcome related to ‘trash receptacles at the curb line 

overnight,” the recommendation is an amendment to Chapter 112 Peace and Good Order as follows: 

Article I Littering 

Article II Town Docks 

Article III Trash Cans/Receptacles 

§112-4 A. No person shall place a trash can or similar receptacles at curb side or roadside 

between the hours of 6:00 PM and 6:00 AM of the following day. 

§112-4 B. All such trash cans and receptacles shall be secured from animal intrusion. 

§112-4 C. Any refuse found on the ground around such trash cans and receptacles may be 

subject to further enforcement by the Town. 

 

Recommended Motion: “I make a motion to adopt “Article III, Trash Cans/Receptacles” as duly noticed 

and discussed.” 


